Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 22 December 2018 10:42 AM

To: cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com

Subject: <REJECTION> Your ref: CC18030598/ SHC 963K/ CL(st) *Our Ref:
CC4/AIG18005292/R1pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN 9220G(AIG) & SHC 963K ON
18/03/2018]

Your ref: CC18030598/ SHC 963K/ CL(st) WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: CC4/AIG18005292/R1pa3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN 9220G(AIG) & SHC 963K ON 18/03/2018

We refer to the above matter.

We have reviewed the matter and based on you client’s video footage, we are unable to confirm if our
vehicle had collided onto your taxi. Therefore, we are of the opinion that the video is inconclusive fo show
of any collision. Furthermore, our insured driver adamant that there was no accident/collision between

both vehicles.

In view of this, we regref to inform your that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to
look into your client claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



